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DATE:  June 17,2016 mz =~
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk_ . _ ; :{_l
FROM: TOI'li J. Earnhart, Public Utility .Analyst 11, Di}/ision of Economics gc(./ . ‘?2 §L
Keino Young, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel Ci~
RE: Docket No. 160115-TX; Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate

No. 8841, issued to TNCI Operating Company LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

On May 19, 2016, the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) issued Order No. PSC-
16-0196-PAA-TX imposing penalties and collection costs, and requiring payment of delinquent
regulatory assessment fees (RAF). However, due to a scrivener’s error, the Order should not
have included TNCI Operating Company LLC (TNCI), Docket No. 160115-TX, because TNCI’s
RAF payment and return were received timely by this Commission. Therefore, Order No. PSC-

16-0196A-PAA-TX was issued June 6, 2016 to amend all references to TNCI and Docket No.
160115-TX.

The company listed above complied with Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Teleeommunications Companies. The certificate shall remain active and the docket shall be
losed.)Please contact Toni Earnhart at (850) 413-6532 if you have any questions.
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cc: Office of the General Counsel (Lherisson)
Office of Telecommunications (Salak, Fogelman)
Division of Economics (Shafer, McNulty)
Division of Administrative and Information Technology Services
(Kissell/Belcher/Moore/Revells)
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